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Question and Answer No. 2  
 

DATE: May 22, 2025  
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) for “Sabree Biological Sciences Lab Renovation”, 

UTSC 2025-08. 
               

 
Please be advised of the following questions and answers for the above noted RFP.  

 
Question 1  
 
Few jobs with UofT in Toronto area, are only available for GC with union certification.  
Please confirm, if this project has the same requirement or it has an exemption for a GC to be 
unionize.  
 
Answer 1  
 
The Contract will be a CCDC 2  – 2020 Stipulated Price Contract.  Please refer to the UTSC 
2025-08 Appendix 10 - University of Toronto Supplementary Conditions to the CCDC2–2020  
SC 62.2  which pertains to general labour conditions of the Contract and is provided below:    
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Question 2    
 
Does Union Requirements only apply to Carpenters?  
 
Answer 2  
 
Yes.  
 
 
Question 3   
 
Are there any mandatory base building trades. 
 
Answer 3  
 
Proponents are to refer to UTSC 2025-08 Appendix 11 - Approved Base Building Contractors, 
distributed with Addendum No.1, dated May 8, 2025.     
 
 
Question 4   
 
We request you to provide us the list of base building contractors for various sub-trades 
 
Answer 4  
 
See Answer 3, above.  
 
 
Question 5   
 
Who is the BAS (Building Automation System) vendor and Fire Alarm Verification Company 
 
Answer 5 
  
Refer to UTSC 2025-08 Appendix 2 - Mechanical Specifications Section 23 09 23.00” Building 
Automation System” – 1.4 “APPROVED SUPPLIERS AND MANUFACTURERS” for BAS 
vendor. 
 
 
Question 6 
 
We didn’t note anything on the electrical drawings indicated all electrified hardware, please 
clarify. 
 
Answer 6  
 
Refer to UTSC 2025-08 Appendix 1 – Drawings, Drawings E2.1 and E3.1 for electrical 
components associated with doors and a sample door detail.  
 
 
Question 7 
 
We saw power supply on Hardware Schedule, but we don’t see it on electrical drawings. 
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Answer 7  
 
Refer to UTSC 2025-08 Appendix 1 – Drawings, Drawings 01/E2.1 and 02/E2.1 to be read in 
conjunction with UTSC 2025-08 Appendix 5-Door Hardware Schedule. Final details to be 
coordinated with the construction shop drawings. 
 
 
Question 8  
 
Please confirm if we need to carry a cost for existing firestopping? Please provide more details. 
 
Answer 8   
 
Yes, the Successful Proponent is to carry the cost for firestopping to maintain required fire 
separations.  
 
 
Question 9  
 
Is there a prequalified list for GC?   
 
Answer 9   
 

No, there is neither a prequalified list of general contractors, nor a prequalified list of 

subcontractors for this RFP.  

   

 

Question 10  

 

Considering Fume Hood removal is in our scope, is there any mandatory vendor required for 

dismantling and removal? 

 
Answer 10   
 
The fume hood is to be disconnected by the mechanical contractor and moved to storage for 

re-use in the finished space. There is no mandatory vendor required.  

 

 

Question 11   
 
We have seen this project earlier on Merx. Can you please clarify.  
 
Answer 11  
 
Request for Proposals “Sabree Biological Sciences Lab Renovation”, UTSC 2025-08. 
was not previously issued.  
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